April 16, 2021

TO: Board of Directors

SUBJECT: Board of Directors Meeting

The April Board of Directors Meeting has been scheduled for Tuesday,
April 27, 2021, 3:30 p.m. in person and via Zoom.

The following documents are enclosed:

April 27, 2021 Board Agenda

Regular Board Meeting Minutes of 03/23/2021

Check Register, Statement of Operations and Balance Sheet for March
Check Register Explanation Sheet

Friends of the Fair Packet

Notice of PPP Forgiveness Payment Letter

$40.3M General Fund Support-Phase |l Letter

Guidance for Safely Conducting Fairs & Livestock Events Letter

PNV A WN

If you have any questions, feel free to call the Office.

1121 S. Chance Avenue, Fresno, California, 93702-3707
559 650-3247 ¢« FAX 559 650-3226 © www.FresnoFair.com

WFA - EDEchl
MERRILL AWARD WINNER



21ST DISTRICT AGRICULTURAL ASSOCIATION
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
APRIL 27, 2021 AT 3:30 P.M.

BOARD MEETING NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that a meeting of the 21 District Agricultural Association, Big
Fresho Fair Board of Directors will be held on Tuesday, April 27, 2021, commencing at
3:30 p.m. via Zoom.

Please be advised, in accordance with Executive Order N-29-20. The 21 DAA, Big Fresno
Fair will provide a Zoom option for its upcoming public meeting, to be held on April 27,
2021 at 3:30 p.m. Board members and members of the public are strongly encouraged to
participate using the Zoom meeting link provided below so as to minimize the spread of
COVID-19 and reduce the risk of infection during this current state of emergency. No
physical location will be provided.

To participate in the Zoom Meeting, follow this link.
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/7339943574?pwd=STIjOEYzaUF6TzINbO9sVVFYaDM1dz09

Meeting ID: 733 994 3574
Password: 1121

One tap mobile
+16699006833,,73399435744#,,,,0#,,1121#

MISSION STATEMENT

“TO PROVIDE QUALITY EXPERIENCES FOR THE COMMUNITY”
-CELEBRATE, EDUCATE AND HAVE FUN-

NOTE '
Please be informed that any member of the public has a right and is invited to
participate during this public meeting and may address the Board either during the
“public Comments” portion and/or during the discussion of any particular item listed
on the agenda.

Items listed on this agenda may be considered in any order at the discretion of the
Chair. All items so listed may be considered for action. Any item not [isted on the
agenda will not be discussed or considered by the Board.

Pursuant to the American with Disabilities Act, individuals who, because of a
disability, need special assistance to attend or participate in any 21st District
Agricultural Association Board or Committee meetings, or in connection with other
The Big Fresno Fair ground activities, may request assistance at the Fair Office, 1121
S. Chance Ave., or by calling 559-650-3247, during normal business hours of 9:00
a.m. to 4:00p.m. Monday through Thursday. Requests should be made one (1) week
in advance whenever possible.

' Persons with disabilities who may require accommodations to attend the meeting are requested to contact
the Fair office at (559) 650-3247.

2 Questions regarding agenda items should be directed to the Fair office at (559) 650-3247.

3 public notice required by Government Code - Section 11125(a) is available for viewing at

www fresnofair.com




Agenda

Regular Board Meeting 04/27/21 Page 2 of 6

The agenda for the regular meeting will consist of the following matters:

5.

6.

AGENDA
Call to Order:

Pledge of Allegiance:
Roll Call of Directors and Declaration of Quorum:
Jerry Pacheco, President; Charles Riojas, Vice President; Terry Gonsalves,
Secretary/Treasurer; Linda Mae Balakian Hunsucker, Gary Chahil, Frank Flores,
Annalisa Perea, Larty Salinas and Larry Serpa
Minutes: (Action by the Board)
A, Approve Board Minutes:
1. Regular Board Meeting 03/23/2021
Acknowledge Consent Agenda (colored pages) item #15 thru ltem #31

Pubiic Comment:

Public comment is a right granted to the public. It is reserved for items that are not
listed on the agenda, but under this Board’s jurisdiction. Please be informed that
public participation under public comment will be limited to five (5) minutes per

spea

ker and in accordance with state law, the Board will not comment or otherwise

consider such public comment item for business until and unless such item has
been properly listed on the agenda at a future meeting.

7.

Executive Staff Report: (Informational)

a. Report on Satellite Racing/CARF Meeting

b. Report on Interim Events and Postponements

C. Report on Drive-Thru Eats-5pring Edition

Committee Reports: (Action by the Board)

A. Finance Committee
e Acknowledge March 31, 2021 Check Register in the amount of

$90,752.45;

e Acknowledge Statement of Operations dated March 31, 2021;
e Acknowledge Balance Sheet dated March 31, 2021.

Old Business: (Informational}

None




Agenda
Regular Board Meeting 04/27/21 Page 3 of 6

10. New Business: {(Informational/Action by the Board)

a. Informational Purposes Only
o $40.3M General Fund Support - Phase |l Letter (D2020-01)
e Guidance for Safely Conducting Fairs & Livestock Events (F2021 -03)

11. Manager’s Update:

a. Sponsorships; Entertainment; New Projects and Improvements.
12. Board Recommendation for Future Agenda ltems:

13.  For Your Information:
Next Board Meeting ~ May, 25, 2021, 3:30 p.m.

14. Adjournment:




Agenda
Regular Board Meeting 04/27/21 Page 4 of 6

ltem #15 thru ltem #26 ~ ACKNOWLEDGE THE FOLLOWING RENTAL
AGREEMENTS FOR 2021:

ltem # 15 6/19/21 United Cerebral Palsy of Cornhole $2,678.00
Central Ca. Tournament
Roger Slingerman
4224 N. Cedar Ave. Industry
Fresno, CA 93726 Commerce (IC)
ltem# 16 9/11/21 Kerman Kart Club GoKart Racing $2,400.00
to Marty Kamimoto
9/12/21 958 N. Citadel Ave.
Clovis, CA 93611 Carnival Lot
ltem # 17 5/15/21 Fresno County 4-H Livestock Skills $100.00
c/o Tracy Newton Testing
550 E. Shaw Avenue
Fresno, CA 93710 Livestock Pavilion
ltem# 18 4/24/21 Fresno County 4-H Fashion Review $100.00
c/o Tracy Newton
550 E. Shaw Avenue Table Mountain
Fresno, CA 93710 Rancheria Park
ltem# 19 4/30/21 Fresno Gem & Mineral Gem and Mineral $3,674.00
to Society Show
5/2/21 404 W. McKinley Ave.
Fresno, CA 93793 Chance Lot
ltem # 20 5/24/21 Fresno Unified Fresno Unified $64,627.80
to School District Graduations
6/10/21 2348 Mariposa Street
Fresno, CA 93721 Paul Paul Theater
Item # 21 12/8/21 Yesenia Ruiz Church Event $3,016.00
131 W. Alluvial
Pinedale, CA 93650 Industrial
Education
ltem # 22 3/1/21 County of Fresno Vaccine $27,184.00
to c/o Robert Bash Distribution
3/31/21 PO Box 11800
Fresno, CA 93721 Ag Building,

Commerce Bldg.
IC Bldg.



Agenda
Regular Board Meeting 04/27/21

ltem # 23 4/1/21 County of Fresno
to c/o Robert Bash
8/31/21 P. 0. Box 11800

Fresno, CA 93721

ltem # 24 7/31/21 Oswaldo Loya
990 E. Adams Avenue
Fowler, CA 93625

ltem# 25 4/22/21 Just Between Friends of
to Fresno, Visalia
4/25/21 Mandi Milburn
2516 E. Seeger Avenue
Visalia, CA 93292

ltem # 26 4/1/21 Pentecostal of Fresno
to Gary Sones
4/31/21 4695 N. Seventh Street
Fresno, CA 93726

Page 5 of 6

Vaccine $135,920.00

Distribution

Ag Bldg.
Commerce Bldg.
IC Bldg. & Junior
Exhibits Bldg.

Quinceafiera $1,862.00

Table Mountain
Rancheria Park

Children & $6,050.00
Maternity
Consignment Sale

Junior Exhibits
Bldg.

Church Services $450.00

Industrial
Education

Item #27 thru ltem #29  ACKNOWLEDGE THE FOLLOWING RENTAL

AGREEMENTS FOR 2022:

ltem # 27 2/18/22 Sun Maid Kennel Club
to Tim Sullivan
2/20/22 P.O. Box 8183
Fresno, CA 93747

ltem # 28 2/26/22 Greater Cal. Society of
Poultry Fanciers
c/o Alan Gallegos
28270 Burroughs Rd
Tollhouse, CA 93667

ltem # 29 2/26/22 Claudia Acosta
5652 E. Bird Avenue
Fresno, CA 93727

Dog Show $19,147.50

Commerce Bldg., Ag
Bldg. Industry
Commerce,
Industrial Education
and FCHM

Poultry Show $4,012.00
Gem & Minerals and
Junior Exhibits Bldg.
Quinceanera $1,453.50

Yosemite Station



Agenda
Regular Board Meeting 04/27/21 Page 6 of 6

Item #30 thru ltem #31 ACKNOWLEDGE THE FOLLOWING INTERIM
CONCESSION AGREEMENTS FOR 2021:

tem # 30 Fruit Caboose, Inc. Sale of Milk Shakes, 20%
Mike & Ryann Newman Strawberry Shortcakes, Drive Thru Eats
1023 Flag Creek Road Chocolate Dipped - Spring Edition
Oroville, CA 95965 Cheesecake, Skewers,

Water, Lemonade, Frozen
Lemonade and Sodas.

ltem # 31 Mmmm D's Tacos & More Sale of breakfast burritos, 10%
Michael & Diane Harrell tacos, nachos, sodas and Red Wave
5383 S. Fig Avenue water. Classic

Fresno, CA 93706



MINUTES
21ST DISTRICT AGRICULTURAL ASSOCIATION
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
MARCH 23, 2021 AT 3:30 PM
VIA ZOOM

Please be advised, in accordance with Executive Order N-29-20, The Big Fresno Fair is
providing a Zoom option for today’s board meeting so as to minimize the spread of
Covid-19 and reduce the risk of infection during this current state of emergency.

Please be informed that any member of the public has the right and is invited to
participate during this public meeting and may address the Board either during the
“Public Comments” portion and/or during the discussion of any particular item listed on
the agenda. Public Comment is a right granted to the public. It is reserved for items
that are not listed on the agenda, but under this Board’s jurisdiction. Please be
informed that public participation under Public Comment will be limited to five (5)
minutes per speaker and in accordance with state law, the Board will not comment or
otherwise consider such public comment item for business until and unless such item
has been properly listed on the agenda at a future meeting.

ltems listed on the agenda may be considered in any order at the discretion of the
Chair. All items so listed may be considered for action. Any item not listed on the
agenda will not be discussed or considered by the Board.

[tem #1.

ltem #2.

[tem #3.

[tem #4.

Call to Order:

The meeting was called to order at 3:30 p.m. by President Pacheco. Those
in attendance were: President Jerry Pacheco, Vice President Chuck Riojas,
Secretary/Treasurer Terry Gonsalves, Directors Frank Flores and Larry Serpa;
Deputy Manager Il Stacy Rianda, Deputy Manager 1l Lauri King, Business
Assistant |l Christina Estrada, Business Assistant Il Saundra West, Event
Coordinator Taylor Childers and via Zoom: Directors Linda Mae Balakian
Hunsucker, Gary Chabhil, Larry Salinas, Annalisa Perea and Celeste Zavala
with Cohen Communications.

Pledge of Allegiance:

President Pacheco requested Vice President Chuck Riojas to open the
meeting by leading the Pledge of Allegiance.

Roll Call of Directors and Declaration of Quorum:

President Pacheco called roll. All Directors were present for a full quorum.
Minutes: (Action by the Board)

A, Approve Board Minutes:




Minutes

Regular Board Meeting 03/23/2021 Page 2 of 7

ftem #5.

ftem #6.

Item #7.

1. Reqgular Board Meeting 02/23/2021

MSP (Flores - Chahil) to approve the Board minutes. The vote
was unanimous.

Director Salinas had a correction at the top of Page 3 with the
spelling of Dora Westerlund’s name and Page 5 with the
spelling of Governor Newsom’s name. Corrections were noted.

Acknowledge Consent Agenda (colored pages) ltem #15 thru Item #37:

MSP (Serpa - Riojas) to approve the Consent Agenda. The vote was
unaninous.

Public Comment:

None

Executive Staff Report: (Informational)

a. Report on Satellite Racing/CARF Meeting:

Deputy Manager Il King reported that satellite wagering continues to be
operating out of the grandstand on the first floor. We are hopeful that
we will be back inside by the Kentucky Derby which is the first Saturday
in May. Ruben is doing a great job of managing everything that is going
on out there and our numbers continue to be very strong. Regarding
CARF, we are still at the table and waiting to see what tier we’ll be in
closer to our meet. This will determine if we will be able to have
attendees at the races; horsemen are excited to come in October.

We are planning on having a live race meet this year; we will need to
know one way or the other by july 15%,

b. Report on Interim Events and Postponements:

Fvent Coordinator Taylor Childers reported that we just had the
dinosaur drive-thru and it was very successful. We are moving forward
with the May Home Show which will be an indoors and outdoors show.
This is replacing the big March show. We are still working out some
logistics with the County as they will have to vacate two of the building
for that week, We are working with a promoter for drive-in movies that
will start in April and feature one movie a month for the next 10
months. Also working with Fresno Unified and the Health Department.
Fresno Unified would like to bring all the high school and junior high
school graduations to the Paul Paul Theater permanently. We just
concluded the second weekend of the Red Wave Classic this last
weekend.




Minutes

Regular Board Meeting 03/23/202]7 Page 3 of 7

C.

Report on Drive-Thru Eats: Spring Edition:

Event Coordinator Taylor Childers reported that we have 15 different
food vendors and two souvenir stands. We will not have any
entertainment or decorations like we did in October. Currently working
on staffing, the route will be the same as it was in October. The Fast
Pass will be available. The difference for this event is we will be selling
the Fast Pass ourselves, where last time Save Mart sold them, which
required that the contract be with our non-profit or we would had to pay
Save Mart to sell the tickets for us. This time all of the revenue will
come back to the fair because we are not working with Save Mart, there
is no need to share with the non-profit. We also reduced the price from
$50 down to $30. Some of the food booths were rearranged to help
eliminate congestion and we also have a couple new stands that weren’t
here in October.

tem #8. Committee Reporis: (Action by the Board)

A.

Finance Committee;

e Acknowledae January 31,2021 Check Register in the amount of
$285.049.55 and February 28, 2021 in the amount of $98,468.34.

MSP (Serpa - Flores) to approve the Check Register. The vote was
unanimous.

e Acknowledge Statement of Operations dated |anuary 31, 2021 and
February 28, 2021:

MSP (Riojas - Flores) to approve the Statement of Operations.
The vote was unanimous.

o Acknowledge Balance Sheet dated January 31, 2021 and
February 28, 2021.

MSP (Serpa - Riojas) to approve the Balance Sheet.

a. Approve the Fair's 2021 Operating Budget

Deputy Manager Il King reported that we had met with the
Finance Committee (President Pacheco and Treasurer
Gonsalves) and went through the budget line by line, page
by page, had some great discussion and at the end of the
meeting everyone was in full support of moving forward
with this budget. We want to remind everyone that this is a
work in progress. It will continue to change and what is
reflected in this budget is what we know for sure.




Minutes
Regular Board Meeting 03/23/2021 Page 4 of 7

As things open up and we get more events, we will be
making modifications. Director Gonsalves stated that he
never said he supported the budget and, in fact, does not
support it and cannot recommend this budget to this board.
We cannot get the second round of PPP until the first round
is forgiven. Director Gonsalves pointed out that there is
more money allocated to maintenance than there is to staff
and Saundra needs help. Deputy Manager Il King stated that
Saundra is not behind on her work and has met all
deadlines: some of her duties have been taken and spread
out amongst the staff to lighten her load and there is more
money allocated to maintenance for staffing. We are trying
to keep the grounds and buildings up so that when we can
start having events again, everything doesn’t look
completely run down. When we start having events again,
we will need more maintenance people. [n the office, we
have automated and streamlined a lot of things so we don’t
required more people at this time. If we have horse racing,
we will need 3 people just to work the backside and that all
comes out of this budget.

Director Salinas suggested that perhaps the Board could
volunteer to come out, roll up their sleeves and help out on
the grounds. We have to approve a proposed budget going
forward. Staff is pulling added weight here. This budget
will change, even if it is adopted today. The landscape in
California is changing. Director Chahil agreed with
everything Director Salinas said.

Deputy Manager I King stated that in order to receive
additional State funding, we have to have an approved
budget. The longer it is delayed, the longer it will take for
us to get additional funding.

Director Gonsalves wants to wait an additional month so the
budget could look better. He is just not recommending it
and not voting for it. President Pacheco suggesting letting
it go through, even though they don’t want to, and revisit it
at the next Finance Committee meeting. Director Gonsalves
stated that it would take more revenue in the budget, a little
different allocation and more time to look at it again, so
maybe another month before he would be in support of it.

MSP (Riojas - Serpa) to approve the 2021 Operating Budget.




Minutes

Regular Board Meeting 03/23/2021 Page 5 of 7

[tem #09.

ltem #10,

ftem #11.

YES Votes - Directors Flores, Chahil, Perea, Riojas, Serpa,
and Salinas
NO Votes - Directors Hunsucker, Gonsalves

Old Business: (/nformational)

None

New Business: (Informational/Action by the Board)

a. Approve contract amendment for Butler Amusements, Inc. o reflect all

alements for the 2020 term vear to be transferred to the 2021 term year
due to Covid-19 pandemic

MSP (Riojas - Chahil) to approve contract amendment for Butler
Amusements.

YES Votes - Salinas, Riojas, Serpa, Chahil, Perea,
NO Votes - Hunsucker, Gonsalves, Flores

After additional discussion regarding contract money going to Friends of
the Fair, Director Salinas suggested that staff put together a list of how
much money Friends of the Fair has given back to the fair over the last 3
years relative to what they have taken in, in terms of contracts in the name
of the Big Fresno Fair. This would be in-kind and cash both. Perhaps this
will put some myths to bed and give us a better understanding of where the
dollars are going.

. Approve contract amendment for Valley Wide Beverage Company to reflect

all elements for the 2020 term year to be transferred to the 2021 term year
due to Covid-19 pandemic

MSP (Riojas - Serpa) to approve contract amendment for Valley Wide
Beverage Company.

No additional money is going from this contract to the Friends of the Fair.
There was a one-time donation to Friends of the Fair during the first year of
the contract.

Manager's Update:

Deputy Managers Rianda and King reported on various items management
has been working on since the last Board Meeting.

o Deputy Manager Il Rianda reported that the Big Fresno Fair won the Fresno

Bee’s “Best Local Festival/Event” award and “Most Missed During Covid-19”
award. Our PR team was contacted by Carnival Warehouse, which is an
industry on-line publication for carnivals and fairs.




Minutes

Regular Board Meeting 03/23/2021 Page 6 of 7

Deputy Manager |l Rianda was asked to do an interview about our interim
events and how we are bouncing back and how COVID-19 has affected us.
That was published about a week ago. We had our Budget 101 meeting
with some of the directors. Thank you to those that attended and hopefully
you learned a little more about what goes on here regarding our finances.

Deputy Manager Il Rianda reported that the San Joaquin Valley Olive Ol
Competition was started six years ago. lLastyearwe couldn’t have it and
after speaking with the judges and our lead judge we are finding a way to
have it this year. The judging is typically held at the Alameda County
Fairgrounds because the majority of the judges come from the Bay Area, it
saves us money when we don’t have to pay them to come to Fresno, put
them up in hotels, etc. Since we pushed the date back from April to june,
the judging will be held at the Cow Palace in Daly City because Alameda will
be using the building for horse racing in June. We get the room for free;
there will also be a little bit of revenue as they all pay $60 a bottle to enter.

Deputy Manager Ii King reported that last Thursday we had a Zoom meeting
with the Fresno County Department of Public Health with Dr. Vohra and
their head team. We are excited to say they are very positive and see the
light at the end of the tunnel and feel that we will be able to have an in-
person fair in 2021. Deputy Manager Il Rianda explained that now, as a
team, we need to determine how many days it will be and how many hours
a day. We will probably be looking at combining some buildings. We will
need to change the traffic flow patterns with one way in, one way out. The
Health Department is 100% behind in-person fivestock shows. They are
looking at partnering with us to do promotions for people who have been
vaccinated. When Saundra gets back from vacation, we will get together
and start flushing this out and figure out how much money we have and
what the days will look like, parking lots, staffing, etc. We plan to bring an
outline to the Board by the May meeting.

Director Serpa suggested putting our billboards on the freeway a month in
advance to let people know we are back. Director Riojas suggested that we
run longer than 12 days. We did ask about a carnival and we were told we
would have to defer that question until later but probably not until we are
in the Orange or Yellow tier. Christina wanted us to remind everyone about
your Form 700. Deputy Manager Il King reported that she did a
presentation for the Fresno Adult School last week.

Deputy Manager Il King reported that we have been busy with a lot of Zoom
meetings including our area, CFA Board and Committees, |AFE Committee
and WFA Committee. Deputy Manager Il King reported that we had looked
at doing something a little bit bigger for the Kentucky Derby since La Feliz
Guild will not be doing their big event this year. We thought we could put a
tent out in the infield and sell tables but with the restrictions of COVID-19,
it doesn’t pencil out cost wise, We couldn’t sell enough tables with social
distancing to make it pay for itself. By the time of the Derby we should be




Minutes

Regular Board Meeting 03/23/2021 Page 7 of 7

Item #12.

ltem #13.

ftem #14.

back indoors and are looking at opening the Turf Club. Deputy Manager Il
King reported that two weeks ago during the big storm that came through,
the house that is two houses down from Gate 2 had a palm tree in their
front yard get struck by lightning. We ended up having quite a bit of
damage to our network because of it. It took out our phone system, all of
our wireless cameras, our switch gear and our internet. We thought it was
going to be really bad, but as of today we are back up and running. Instead
of 10’s of thousands of dollars, we were able to get it repaired and back up
for $1,000.

Friends of the Fair had their meeting today at noon. They are breaking
ground on the Hispanic Plaza next month. They have six signs they are
finishing up, a couple have already been hung. They are continuing to work
on grants and fundraising.

Deputy Manager Il Rianda reported that out of the 40.3 million that was
allocated to fairs for the layoff process, there is about 19 million left. Fairs
& Expositions is looking at a two pronged approach to distribute that
money back out to the fairs. One of them is through general allocations
based on the size of your fair. We are a class Vi fair so we will be receiving
approximately $375,000 in the next 30 - 60 days. The other part of the
money will go to targeted support in which you have to apply for money.
They will then determine how much money you get, if any. The first day
the applications came out, Saundra completed it and got it right back to
them, all of our paperwork has been submitted. Reported that SANS
training is now available, they are requesting that everyone get that done as
soon as possible, as well as any other training you need to complete.

Board Recommendation for Future Agenda ltems:

Director Gonsalves requested to discuss the MOU with the Friends of the Fair
and asked that it be in closed session. Deputy Manager i Rianda explained
that this topic could not be in closed session. Only personnel matters and
litigation are allowed to be discussed in closed session. Director Gonsalves
said he would call Sacramento.

For Your Information:;

Next Board Meeting - April 27, 2021, 3:30 p.m.

Adjournment;

Respectfully Submitted,

Stacy Rianda

Jerry Pacheco, President

Deputy Manager Il Board of Directors




AP Payments Check Register

March 2021
Fresno Fair Wednesday, Aprit 7, 2021  8:59:17AM
Saundra West Page 1
Reference Date Vendor Vendor Description Net Pay Merge #
1104 3/2/2021 ACCWAR ACCOUNTING WARE " 1,665.00 93,371
1105 3/2/2021 AT&L(0 ATRT LONG DISTANCE 459,96 93,372
1106 3/2/2021 AT&S58 ATET 156.74 83,373
1107 3/2/2021 AT&MOB AT&T MOBILITY 861.85 93,374
1108 3/2/2021 CFSASA CALIFORNIA FAIR SERVICES AUTHORITY 13,366.00 93,375
1109 3/2/2021 COMCAS COMCAST 845.23 93,376
1110 3/2/2021 COMPHO COMCAST - PHONE SERVICE 366.30 93,377
1111 3/2/2021 BDAVNAL DAVID NALCHAJIAN, INC, 5,000.00 93,378
1112 3/2/2021 DEPOFM DEPARTMENT OF MOTOR VEHICLES 12.00 93,379
1113 3/2/2021 FEDEX FEDEX 33.84 93,380
1114 3/2/2021 FREPRI FRESNQ COUNTY PRIVATE SECURITY 5,286.40 63,381
1115 3/2/2021 GAR320 GARDA WORLD 450.00 93,382
1116 3/2/2021 JORBAT JORGENSEN BATTERIES, INC. 92.67 93,383
1117 3/2/2021 MIDVAL MID VALLEY DISPOSAL 1,450.83 93,384
1118 3/2/2021 NAPAUT NAPA AUTO PARTS 137.33 63,385
1119 3/2/2021 PACGAS PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC 7,937.21 63,386
1120 3/2/2021 QUAFIN QUADIENT FINANCE USA, INC. 548.45 03,387
1121 3/2/2021 QUALEA QUADIENT LEASING USA, INC. 211.67 93,388
1122 3/2/2021 RICUSA RICOH USA, INC. 50.33 93,389
1123 3/2/2021 SELSAN Sandy Self 936.25 93,390
1124 3/2/2021 THEOFF THE OFFICE CITY 208.37 93,391
1125 3/8/2021 DAVAUT Dave's Auto 206.38 93,401
1126 3/9/2021 AFLAC AFLAC OF COLUMBUS 122.26 93,402
1127 3/9/2021 ATRO58 AT&T 156.74 93,403
1128 3/9/2021 CFSASA CALIFORNIA FAIR SERVICES AUTHORITY 344.85 93,404
1129 3/9/2021 CIT206 CITY OF FRESNO-UTILITY BILLING 1,346.61 93,405
1130 3/9/2021 COMPHO COMCAST ~ PHONE SERVICE 556.59 93,406
1131 3/9/2021 EMSFRE ELECTRIC MOTOR SHOP, INC. 2,121.81 93,407
1132 3/9/2021 INT304 INTERNATIONAL ASSCCIATION OF FAIR & 1,320.00 63,408
1133 3/9/2021 INTUNI INTERNATIONAL UNION OF OPERATING E 50.06 93,409
1134 3/9/2021 RVIENS ROBERT V. JENSEN, INC. 1,506.50 93,410
1135 3/9/2021 WELPAY WELLS FARGC PAYMENT REMITTANCE CT 1,114.46 93,411
1136 3/9/2021 DAVAUT Dave's Auto 1,335.68 93,412
1137 3/9/2021 ESTCHR Christina A. Estrada 700.00 93,413
1138 3/9/2021 WESSAU Saundra West 700.00 93,414
2021133 371172021 WELFARL WELLS FARGO BANK - FEES 217.58 93,457
1139 3/16/2021 ACCWAR ACCOUNTING WARE 1,255.G0 93,415
1140 371672021 ACSS ASSOCIATION OF CALIF. STATE SUPERVES 36.00 93,416
1141 3/16/2021 ALEOLI ALERT-O-LITE INC. 398.05 93,417
1142 3/16/2021 ATRS58 ATET 1,409.04 93,418
1143 3/16/2021 BDPEST B & D PEST CONTROL, INC 340.00 63,419
1144 3/16/2021 BICBER BIC - BERKLEY FIRE & MARINE UNDERWR 5,057.00 93,420
1145 3/16/2021 COMCAS COMCAST 165.62 93,421
1146 3/16/2021 DEPFOR DEPT OF FORESTRY & FIRE PROTECTIOR 941.16 93,422
1147 3/16/2021 DEPPUB Department of Public Health 516.00 93,423
1148 3/16/2021 FAC152 FACSCO 116.70 93,424
1149 3/16/2021 INTNET INTEGRITY NETWORKS 45.00 93,425
1150 3/16/2021 JORBAT JORGENSEN BATTERIES, INC. 114.27 93,426
1151 3/16/2021 MIDVAL MID VALLEY DISPOSAL 963.71 93,427
1152 3/16/2021 PACGAS PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC 26.28 93,428
1153 3/16/2021 SEBAST SEBASTIAN 584.50 93,429
1154 3/16/2021 WELPAY WELLS FARGO PAYMENT REMITTANCE CT 45.95 93,430

1155 3/17/2021 HECNIC Nicholas R. Heckman 750.00 93,432




AP Payments Check Register

March 2021
Fresno Fair Wednesday, April 7, 2021  8:59:17AM
Saundra West A Page 2
Reference Date Vendor Vendor Description Net Pay Merge #
1156 3/17/2021  WELPAY WELLS FARGO PAYMENT REMITTANCE CT 1,057.33 93,433
1157 3/17/2021  TWE112 21ST DISTRICT AGRICULTURAL ASSOCIA 63.08 93,435
1158 3/18/2021  HANPRO HANOQIAN'S PROPERTIES 5,000.00 93,436
1159 3/22/2021  COMPHO COMCAST - PHONE SERVICE 4,345.01 93,442
1160 3/22/2021  CULLIG CULLIGAN 54.00 93,443
116t 3/22/2021 FTBGAR Franchise Tax Board - Garnishment 200.00 93,444
1162 3/22/2021  JORCQOM JORGENSEN COMPANY 40.00 93,445
1163 3/22/2021 RVIENS ROBERT V. JENSEN, INC. 572.46 93,446
1164 3/22/2021 SELSAN Sandy Self 1,715.00 93,447
1165 3/22{2021 SOASUD SOAP & SUDS JANITORIAL 298.00 93,448
1166 3/22/2021  VOYFLE VOYAGER FLEET 5YS 172.73 93,449
1167 3/22/2021 AT&501 ATET LONG DISTANCE 122.14 93,450
1168 3/22/2021  COH120 COHEN COMMUNICATIONS 2,956.25 93,451
1169 3/22/2021 DEPOFM DEPARTMENT OF MOTOR VEHICLES 1.00 93,452
1170 3/22/2021 MIDVAL MID VALLEY DISPOSAL 1,235.45 93,453
1171 3/2212021 PACGAS PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC 7,534.44 93,454
1172 3/22/2021 RICUSA RICOH USA, INC. 50.33 93,455
1173 3/22{2021 VOYFLE VOYAGER FLEET SYS 182.52 93,456
1174 3/23/2021  INTTAC INTERTRIBAL TACCS 518.48 93,462

Total Payments: 72
Total Amount: 90,752.45




Statement of Operations
March 31, 2021

GCurrent Fiscal Year

THE BIG FRESNO FAIR, 21ST DAA

Prior Fiscal Year

Acct. No.  Title Budget Month  Year to Date Budget Month Year to Date
REVENUES
Nen-Operating
311 Nan-Qperating 0 567,276 944,795 {944,795) 0 O
Operating
410 Admission te Grounds o} o] 0 4] 1,056 5,445
415 GCommetcial Space o] 0 0 o] 0 1,600
420 Concessions 7,500 540 9,298 (1,798) 8,324 6,874
430 Exhibits 0 2,078 2,078 {2,078) 960 2,280
450 Horsa Racing - Fair 0 0 0 o] 0 0
457 Satellite Wagering 87,525 48,087 142,265 {54,740) 28,745 90,413
458 Sat Wagering - Polp Lounge 0 0 0 0 3,435 18,703
470 Miscellanecus Fair 0 0 0 0 449196 449 473
480 Non Fairfinterim 152,800 48,274 144,111 8,689 232,714 798,295
490 Prior Year Revenue Adiustments 0 0 0 0 13,044 13,044
485 Miscelaneous Income 4] 0 0 0 0 0
Total Operating Revenues 247,825 99,979 297,752 (49,927} 734,475 1,386,027
TOTAL REVENUES 247,825 667,255 1,242,547 (994,722) 734,475 1,386,027
EXPENSES
Operating
500 Administration 262,832 46,803 211,583 51,249 131,904 407,213
520 Maint & Gen Oper 209,753 65,544 182,873 26,880 117,239 423,748
540 Publicity Expense 2,500 0 1,600 900 14,000 41,125
560 Attendance Operation 1,500 460 671 829 582 873
570 Miscellaneous Fair 45,000 2,565 12,675 2,325 9,357 25,823
541 Museum 0 0 0 4] ol 3}
580 Promium o 0 "] o 0 0
630 Exhibits (Excluding Pramhims) 1,500 1,319 1,324 176 850 4,383
850 Horse Racing - Fair Live o] 4718 5,157 (5,157} 669 25,679
559a  Satellite Wagering 35,101 11,044 34,172 929 18,074 61,479
650n  Satellite Wagering - Polo Lounge 0 G0 180 (180} 9,283 15,728
860 Aftractions (Fairthme) 0 o c 0 o 65,000
568 interim Event Expense 58,000 11,439 45,397 12,503 41,203 110,859
723 Equipment Funded by Fair o] 0 0 0 0 0
800 Prior Year Expense Adjustments 0 1,282 1,279 (1,279) 10,434 24,078
850 Cash Over/{Under) 0 {8) 7 {7 52 7
Total Qperating Expenses 586,186 145,228 498,918 89,268 354,755 1,205,795
Non-Operating
g1000  Depreciation Expense 169,283 56,431 169,203 0 64,679 164,037
91300 Capltal Expense - Equipment H 0 0 0 o} o
96000 Pension Expense GASB6S 45,000 18,643 54,304 (9,304) 41,836 128,549
Total Non-Operating Expenses 214,293 75,074 223,897 {9,304} 96,515 292,586
TOTAL EXPENSES 800,479 220,302 720,515 79,964 451,270 1,498,381
Non-Operating
Revenuas ¢ 567,276 944,785 {944,795) Q 0
Expendltures - Depreciation (214,293) {75.074) (223,597) 9,304 (96,515) (2372,688)
Non-Operating Incomei{Loss} (214,203) 492,203 721,198 {935,491) (96,515) (292,586)
Operating
Revenues 247,825 98,979 297,752 (49,927) 734,475 1,386,027
Expenditures (586,186)  (145,228) (496,918} (89,268) {354,755) (1,205,795)
Operating Income/{Loss} (338,361) (45,249) (190,166) {139,195) 378,720 180,232
NET INCOME/{LOSS) (552,654) 448,954 522,032 (1,074,686) 283,205 (112,354}




The Big Fresno Fair, 21st DAA
Balance Sheet
As of March 31, 2021

Increase/Decrease
ASSETS 2021 2020 Amount  Percent
Current Assets
Cash
Cash - Unrestricted 681,687 623,081 58,605 9%
Cash - Payroll 265,451 391,666 | (126,215) -32%
Cash - Savings Account 1,051,849 1,051,849 o] 0%
Total Cash 1,998,982’ 2,066,556 (67,610) -3%
Accounts Recelvable 152,586 122,887 29,699 28%
Prepaid Premiums 14,288 19,052 {4,764} -25%
Deferred Charges 0 o 0 #DIV/0!
Dther Assets 0 0 0 #DIV/O!
Fixed Assets
Censtruction in Progress {14,195} (14,195} 0 0%
Land 244,077 244,077 ¢ 0%
Buildings & Improvements 26,293,498 26,293,498 o] 0%
Accum Dep - Buildings & Improvements {18,537,726) (18,488,987) {48,739) 0%
Equipment 888,483 883,183 5,300 1%
Accum Dep - Equipment (644,705} (637,013) (7,692) 1%
Total Assets 8,396,307 8,422,503 {26,197 0%
Deferred Outflows of Resources
Deferred Qutfiows of Resources - Pension 1,202,782 1,202,782 0 0%
Deferred Cutflows of Resources - OPEB ] o 0 #DIV/O}
Total Deferred Quiflow of Resources 1,202,782 1,202,782 0 0%
Total Assets & Deferred Qutflow of Resources 11,598,075 11,691,881 {93,806} -1%
LIABILITIES & RETAINED EARNINGS
Current Liabifities
Accounts Payable 604,221 640,466 {36,245) -6%
Payroll Liabilities 49,260 42,504 6,756 16%
Deferred Revenue 111,087 73,802 37,284 51%
Other Liabilities 442 687 [245) -36%
Guaranteed Deposits 22,704 20,400 2,304 11%
Compensated Absences Liability 197,150 197,190 0 0%
Current Year Long Term Debt 133,517 148,352 {14,835) -10%
Total Current Liabilities 1,118,420 1,123,401 (4,982} 0%
Long Term Liabiities
Long Term Debt 464,553 467,080 (2,527) -1%
Long Term Debt - SB 84 Obligation 456,401 456,401 0 0%
Lang Term Debt - PPP Loan o 533,250 | (533,250)  -100%
Pension Liabillty
Net Pension Liability 3,989,645 3,089,645 0 0%
Met OPEB Liability 0 o] 0 #Dv/ol
Total Long Term Habilities 4,910,599 5,446,376 [535,777) -10%
peferred inflow of Resources
Deferred Infiows of Resources - Pension 160,074 160,074 0 0%
Deferred Inflows of Resources - OPEB 0 0 0 #DIv/O!
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 160,074 160,074 0 0%
Total Liabilities & Deferred Inflow of Resources 5,189,093 6,729,851 {540,758) 8%
Retained Earnings
Beginning {Jan 1} Investment in Facilities 8,053,043 8,208,744 | (155,700 -3%
Beginning (Jan 1) Investment in Reserves 1,116,406 960,706 155,700 16%
Unrestricied Net Position - Pension/OPEB (2,946,937) (2,946,937} 0 0%
Nen-Operating Net Income {1,318,511) (1,243,438) (75,074} 6%
Operating Net income 504,981 (17,045} 522,026 -3063%
Adjustment for rounding 0 (0) 0 N/A
Total Liahilities & Retained Eamings 11,598,075 11,691,881 {93,8046) -1%




TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Lauri King, Deputy Manager Il
DATE: April 12, 2021

SUBJECT: Check Register Explanation

MEMORANDUM

MESSAGE:
March 2021 Check Register

Check # Vendor Amount Purpose

1104 Accounting Ware $1,665 February payment for services
and for program assistance

1125 Dave’s Auto $206.38 Repair on 2010 Silverado Truck

1132 International Association of Fair | $1,320 Annual dues for trade

& Expositions organization

1136 Dave’s Auto $1,335.68 | Final payment on repair on 2010
Silverado Truck

1139 Accounting Ware $1,255 March payment for services and
for program assistance

1137, Christina Estrada $700 Employee Back Pay from Layoff

1138, Saundra West $700 Adjustment

1155 Nicholas Heckman $750

1157 21+ District Agricultural $63.08 Petty Cash Payment

Association

1158 Hanoian’s Properties $5,000 Payment for Parking Lot Rent for
2020

1174 Intertribal Tacos $518.48 Payment for food services for Red
Wave Classic. Red Wave covered
this cost in their invoicing.




Friends of the

Big Fresno Fair

BYLAWS



BYLAWS OF

FRIENDS of THE BIG FRESNO FAIR

A CALIFORNIA PUBLIC BENEFIT CORPORATION

ARTICLE I - NAME
The name of this corporation (Corporation) shall be FRIENDS oF THE BIG FRESNO FAIR.
ARTICLE I — PLACE OF BUSINESS

The principal office for the transaction of business of this Corporation shall be located in the
County of Fresno, State of California.

ARTICLE III - PURPOSE
Proposed BYLAWS
The purpose for which this Corporation is formed shall be the solicitation, accumulation and
disbursement of funds for agricultural and youth-related educational programs and exhibits
of the 21st District Agricultural Association (“the BIG FRESNO FAIR”).

In addition, this Corporation may also disburse funds to support the beautification and long
term operation, viability and development of the BIG FRESNO FAIR and its activities.

A. For the beautification and long-term development of the BIG FRESNO FAIR and its
activities;

B. Youth related, educational programs and exhibits;
C. Compensation to employees of the BIG FRESNO FAIR, and;

D. Such other programs, services, exhibits and events deemed by the Board of Directors as
compatible with the mission of this organization.

ARTICLE IV — NONPARTISAN ACTIVITIES

This Corporation has been formed under the California Nonprofit Corporation Law for the
public purposes described above, and it shall be non-profit and nonpartisan. No substantial
part of the activities of the corporation shall consist of the publication or dissemination of
materials with the purpose of attempting to influence legislation, and the corporation shall
not participate or intervene in any political campaign on behalf of any candidate for public
office, or for or against any cause or measure being submitted to the people for a vote.

This Corporation shall not, except in an insubstantial degree, engage in any activities or
exercise any powers that are not in furtherance of the purposes described in Article IIT above.

Page 1of 8




ARTICLE V — DIRECTORS

A. Powers and Duties. The Board of Directors shall have the following powers and duties.

i.

General Corporate Powers. Subject to the provisions of the California Nonprofit

Corporation Law and any limitations in the Articles of incorporation and these Bylaws, the
business and affairs of this Corporation shall be managed, and all corporate powers shall be
exercised, by or under the direction of the Board of Directors.

2.

Specific Powers. Without prejudice fo these general powers, and subject to the same
limitations, the members of the Board of Directors (the "Directors") shall have the
power to:

Select and remove all officers, agents, and employces of the Corporation, prescribe
such powers and duties for them, and determine their compensation,

Conduct, manage and control affairs and business of the Corporation and to make
appropriate rules and regulations,

Create such committees as it may deem appropriate to carry out purposes of the
Corporation;

d. Arrange for the raising of funds;

Authorize an annual audit and/or review of the Corporation finances performed by a
certified public accountant;

f. Meet at such times and places as required by these bylaws; and

g. Indemmify any trustee, officer or other agent of the Corporation who is a party to
or is threatened to be made a party to any proceeding against the Corporation, for
expenses, judgments, fines, scttlements, and other amounts as permitted in the
California Nonprofit Corporation Law, as amended.

Duties. The duties of the Board of Directors shall be directing the management and
administration of the affairs of this Corporation.

B. Number, Qualification and Election of Directors.

1.

2.

Number of Directors. There shall be between Nine (9) and Eleven (11) Directors.

Qualification of Directors. At all times at least two (2) of the Directors shall have

served on the board of directors of the Big Fresno Fair. The remaining Seven (7) to

Page 2 of 8




Nine (9) Directors shall be selected on the basis of their concern for and involvement
in their community.

. Election of Directors. Directors shall be elected by and serve at the pleasure of the

Board of Directors and may be removed, for cause, by a majority vote of the Board of
Directors of this Corporation,

E. Terms of Office. The terms of office for each director shall be three (3) years or until

their successor is elected, whichever shall occur last.

L.

Term Defined. The term shall include the calendar year in which the Director is
elected, regardless of the date of election and the following two (2), calendar years.

Staggered Terms. Terms may and should be adjusted by the Board of Directors to
ensure only three (3) members’ terms expire at the end of any calendar year.

F. Vacancies. A vacancy on the Board of Directors shall be deemed to exist upon the
occurrence of any of the following:

1.

Removal of a Director by vote of the Board of Directors pursuant to section V.B.3,
herein above.

2. The death or resignation of any Director.

3.

5.

The position of any Director may be considered vacant by the Board of Directors
whenever a Director has been absent for three (3) regular meetings within a twelve
(12) month period. Immediately following the second absence, the Vice President
will notify such Director of this provision and that Director's attendance problems.

The declaration by resolution of the Board of Directors of a vacancy of the office of a
Director who has been declared of unsound mind by an order of any court or
convicted of a felony or has been found by final order or judgment of any court to
have breached a duty under Section 5230 and following of the California Nonprofit
Corporation Law; or

The increase of the authorized number of Directors.

G. Filling Vacancies. In the event a Director's position becomes vacant for any reason, a
successor shall be elected by a vote of the Directors then in office, even though less than
a quorum, ot by the sole remaining Director, to fill the vacancy thus created until the term
is expired.

Page 3 of B




ARTICLE VI - OFFICERS

. Eligibility. All Directors of this Corporation shall be eligible to hold any office in this
Corporation.

. Election of Officers. The Board of Directors of this Corporation shall elect the officers of
this Corporation.

. Term of Office. The term of office for each officer shall be two (2) years or until their
successor is elected, whichever shall occur last. The term shall include the calendar year
in which the Director is elected, regardless of the date of election and the following
calendar year.

_ Election. The election of Officers shall take place at the first, regularly scheduled
meeting of every even, numbered year.

. Officers. The officers of this Corporation and their duties shall be:

1. President. Subject to the control of the Board of Directors, the President shall:
a. Have general supervision of the affairs of the Corporation;
b. Preside at all meetings of the Board of Directors;

c. Have such other powers and duties as may be prescribed from time to time by the
Board of Directors; and

d. Have the power of the Board of Directors during time of emergency.

2. Vice President. In the absence or disability of the President, the Vice President shall
perform the duties of the President, and in so acting shall have the powers of the
President. The Vice President shall keep the seal of the Corporation and affix it to
such papers and instruments as may be required in the regular course of business,
prepare and maintain the official minutes of the Corporation, make service of such
notices as may be necessary, and supervise the keeping of the records of the
Corporation. The Vice President shall have such other powers and perform such other
duties as may be prescribed from time to time by the Board of Directors.

3. Treasurer. The Treasurer shall be responsible for keeping the Corporation's books,
for issuing and signing checks, for establishing various funds deemed appropriate by
the Board of Directors and for supervising the implementation of an annual audit
and/or accountant’s review, if ordered by the Board of Directors. The treasurer shall
also be responsible for filing required and appropriate forms and documents with all

Page 4 of 8




governmental agencies, including but not limited to annual Internal Revenue Service
and California Franchise Tax returns.

4. Vacancies. Vacancies of offices shall be filled by the Board of Directors.

5. Uniqueness. No person shall hold more than one (1) office at the same time.

ARTICLE VII - REGULAR MEETINGS

. Meeting Schedule. The Board of Directors shall meet at least once each calendar quarter
at a time and place to be determined by the Board of Directors, to conduct the
Corporation's business.

. Quorum. A quorum for any meeting of the Corporation's Board of Directors shall consist
of a majority (51% or more) of the currently serving Directors.

. Notice. Written notice stating the place, day and time of any meeting of the Board of
Directors shall be delivered personally to each Director or mailed to each Director,
postage pre-paid, at the address of the Director as shown on the records of the
Corporation. Such notice shall be mailed at least ten (10) days before the day of the

meeting or personally delivered at least five (5) days before the day of the meeting.

. Meeting Place. Regular and special meetings of the Board of Directors shall be held at
any place within the State of California that has been designated in the notice of the
meeting.

. Action by Written Consent. Any action by the Board of Directors may be taken without
a meeting if all Directors individually consent in writing to the action. Such written
consent shall be filed with the minutes of the proceedings of the Board of Directors.

. Meetings by Conference Telephone. Directors may participate in a meeting through use
of conference telephone so long as all Directors participating in such meetings can hear
one another. Participation in a meeting pursuant to this section constitutes presence mn
person at such meetings.

. No Action. No action shall be taken on any matter presented at a meeting, without first
being placed on the Agenda or the manager’s “update.”

. Restrictions. No action may be taken on the following matters unless the general nature
of any proposal acted upon was stated in the notice of the meeting:

1. Removal of a Director;

Page 5 of 8




2. Election of a Director to fill a vacancy;
3. Amendment of the Articles of Incorporation;
4. Amendment of these Bylaws, or;

5. Winding up and dissolving the Corporation.

ARTICLE VIII — SPECIAL MEETINGS

Special meetings of the Board of Directors of the Corporation for any purpose may be called
by the President of the Board of Directors, or by any two Directors.

ARTICLE IX - AMENDMENT oOF BYLAWS

These Bylaws may be amended or repealed and new Bylaws adopted by the vote of a
majority of the Directors at any properly noticed Directors’ meeting.

ARTICLE X - MISCELLANEOUS

. Fiscal Year. The fiscal year of the Corporation shall be March 1 through the last day in
February.

. Parliamentary Procedure. All meetings of this Corporation shall be run in accordance
with Robert's Rules of Order. revised, unless this would conflict with a provision of these
Bylaws.

_ Establishing Priorities. The Board of Directors shall meet with the Chief Executive
Officer of the BIG FRESNO FAIR on a regular basis to establish priorities for the
disbursement of funds. The Board of Directors shall follow the wishes of the Chief
Executive Officer in prioritizing its disbursements of funds.

. Non-voting Members. This Corporation may offer non-voting "memberships" to the
general public bui shall not have any Voting members. Except as otherwise expressly
provided in these Bylaws, pursuant to Section 5310(b) of the California Corporations
Code, any action which would otherwise require approval by the members of the
Corporation, shall only require the approval of the Board of Directors.

Adopted by majority action of the Board of Directors, at a properly noticed meeting, on
September 25, 2012.

Page 8 of 8




ATTACHMENT 11.1

FRIENDS oF THE BIG FRESNO FAIR

Statement of Programs
The Friends of the Big Fresno Fair will sponsor a variety of programs at the Big Fresno Fair.

Fair Livestock Support Program: This program could be utilized to improve the livestock
exhibits program during the run of the Big Fresno Fair. Support may include but not be
limited to, reinstatement of the Open Livestock Program through an offering of premiums,
support in added premiums paid to participants in the Junijor Livestock Program. T he
program could also be used to develop innovative livestock displays and programs to educate
the public. A premium is traditionally a cash award for an exhibitor or participant of the fair
who has entered projects, goods or animals under specifications set forth by the fair to be
officially judged. This program could be embodied in a “Champions Club.”

Premium Support Program: This program could be utilized to improve the overall exhibits
program during the annual fair by offering additional premiums. It could also be utilized to
enhance the fair through the offering of special exhibits and special contests designed to
involve more ethnic participation in the premiums area.

Special Fair Education Program: The Special Fair Ed Program runs Monday through Friday
during the run of the Big Fresno Fair. Docents are stationed in the various buildings to take
classrooms on educational tour and help teachers with lesson plans. Children learn about the
commuuity, agriculture, livestock, home arts junior exhibits, fur & feathers, efc. Curriculum
is provided to all teaches who request it to be utilized prior to and after their classroom visit

Other special programs: Solicitation and expenditure of funds for landscaping, improvements
to enhance the public’s experience and general beautification of the fair grounds will be
encouraged. When deemed appropriate by the Board of Directors, on advise from the Fair
manager, cash grants may be made to employees of the Big Fresno Fair for extraordinary
effort on behalf of this organization.

Page 7 of 8




ATTACHMENT 11.3

FRIENDS of THE BIG FRESNO FAIR

Statement of Fundraising Activities

The Friends of the Big Fresno Fair (Friends of the Fair) will hold fundraising events
throughout the year. An annual meeting will be established, featuring a keynote speaker, as a
fund raising event. Friends of the Fair Board members will solicit funds by directly
contacting leading agriculturalists and agriculture-related businesses or any other businesses
thought to have an interest in the agricultural aspects of the Big Fresno Fair. Other
agriculturally-related associations will be asked to solicit funds from their members for this
corporation. The general public will have an opportunity to donate funds to the Friends of the
Fair.

The Friends of the Fair membership program would raise funds through the solicitation of
annual membership dues from the corporation's members which will be non-voting members.

Page 8 of 8




000'59.$

0006925

sainjee] Jajem pue saax [eaidon ‘Bulieaco pepeys

B s souenue Buises|d A|[eoiayisse al0W pue IBjes

& Buipiaold “enuaay ucAueD sBury jo Jo pue spunoibire.
el epist siaobie; Buug [pm 1osfold Jead-om) siy|

aouenug a1y uolues) sbuy

2ouRIIUL

leah |

000°'/21%

000 221$

-fayool pue 2sI0u 3ZIS-ajl] B Saprjoul pue (e}

1981-0% 51 eoLenu 8y, 10| Bupyed pisyu] aup Jelus Ao sB
‘puUEISpURID Jed ousald B)g ouoisiy ‘euibuo ey} jo eolides
B LIBaLISPUN BALPD |IM sualied moN “aousiiLs Bupied
PlaIR MaU eU) ypm el 01 Jubneag sem Aogsty go0g U

BoUBHUT
Buied playu; pejepowal Aman

Bunied

Jeeh 1

61 L2E'e0ed

6L LEE'E0ES

" doyg yeqd awoH

sigzeag] pue sjoy Bujys) ases|al pur Yojed & painyes) pue
Ned BUsLoURY UEUNop alqe ] jo Hed se peleslo sem s|ed
usipen "sel} Joy Aofus 0] saljie] 10| BBl YiBd ol Usligelse
01 106foid syuswaaolduw epdes Jeak-g B Jo Ued feuy syl

S|« Ysigeo

BaIY Yied

el |

000'02$

D0O'0ECS

- 9E X gy :ale sUDSLIBLI "Baly MooppRd SUl SYO0H3A0
uoIM Hjoag A maeu aul pappe Jied ay] Jead awes Jeyl

UOmpPY 3o Anxn

Buioey es10H

Jesh |

EPP'ES$

err 663

“BOIB SIOMEBIO ‘AL
‘paq ‘usuoly sepnoul Buiping “siesA 0g UL} 21ow 1o} Ked
8UJ 10 8OI0A L) SE PEAISS OUM PUB[IEL 3aIY 918 8yl Jo Jouoy
Ul A8IUa7) SUaIp|IyD punod jusuellisd B Jo uoieato syl

JBIUDN) §,UBIPIIUD PUNo-

sBuipling

FEET

000°5/8%

000°528%

‘uaalblony

s, I Ag eate edeospueT syl Jo UONEaL] “ARUNLILLOD
Buowy ety Buneigsla2 vale pue anjels Suowy Jo uonppy
880 AUNoD ousal4 patelodiodun (8 1o} UIg] B SBIID
5| Bunussaidel slouueg 91 PEPPY BUEd feluusiuaninbsas
AUnon ouseld pauweu Ajleulo) sem uoliaed aul ‘900g U

siuaLaAoidul) Baly Sued Uojiaed

uoliaed

eed |

18 1y L'Sers

LE'LYLGEYS

‘oar Jeah sem sy "aad) Jo) Aolua o] s8i|luiB) 10} BalY Yied
ay1 ysigelse o1 10aford sjuawaaoidul] eydeo Jesi-g e o Hed

UMO |
s Jaulyy ABIenol R Yed au1 Ui seleid

BalY Yied

1eak |

LLSESEVLS

1L GESEYLS

"SlUSY] LIa1Sam B Jo
‘gaplis ‘sebpliq Jo WalsAs B sapn|ouy 1Byl SHNpe pue usip|iyd
Jop almonis Aegjd aAoeIsul UB 0UsSsl] Lo JO UoJINJsuoD
By} YU pape)s s) 10afoid waweaoidwy [endes Jeak

g ® spunoifiiied au aacidwl o} poya Buinunuos e Jo Ued sy

asnoH vel} avejed
9510 SSLOH DIIAURLL %5 OUSBI] UG-

BaIY MEd

Jesh |

SL 1L LvS

GLLEL' IS

"S1UBPNIS Y44 PUR H-{ N0 anles
1anaq diay swoos Buburyo pue sfewsle abieg Joy syoed
USEM 'BOIR YO0JSBA] 8Y1 01 poppe siuatlaaciduy Ayjoed

oo1saAl - sjuswsacidw) Alpoe

sbuipiing

ol |

000°892%

000'892$

‘Buneq ayeald Aofue

pUE SUS29S UOISIAS(E} uciHulep ybly uo Buloriasioy aAl
yorem o suej Buioel asloy 10} a|gissod Jl apeLl PUBISpURLD
UBLIEIR | °| UBLG SUL Ul 81inS JiA S JO UCHINNSUGH

NG dIA MeN

fuloey asioH

esh

welboidaoelold
jo 1so] [ejol

JBa) 19d 1500

uonduassqg

swep juswaaoidw| [euden

Loneso

unal

604 sjuswaaoadw fepde) Jied ousalj big ayl




00°000°'GVES

00°000'SHL$

“ejodno oUOISIY 8U} JO UDIISINDIE puE uolRIolSaY

Blodnn esnoyunon Alunos ousald
a1]1 JO UoISINDOY PUB UOREIOISaH

spunolL)

meak |

00°000°ELS

00'000°12$

[96.t J010R.] BUIUUM PIemE ‘Pl E JO JNQ 841 jO Uoieal]

2al] 10]0.l L

BalY Yed

Ieah |

00°000'S$

00°000°SS$

weiboud Bulphoal iayy ssuByUus 01 95N 0]
He 8 Jo} £510¢ 8U} 0] pSJRuCp aiam si8|leq pleagpied g

sle|reg pleogpiesn

wewdnbg

mad |

00°000'F$

00°000'7$

"asn sourUSIUEW pue Buide) 85101 Joj asn o}
Ale4 8y} Joy uojone snjding & woJ) suea ofileo g peseyoind

suep ofilen

juawdinbg

Iesh |

00°000°G25%

00'000'9E%

“lead yoee uonony
Y5O0ISBAT JoIUN aUl 1e Sfewiuy uolduiey syl 1osjoid
pur aasgseld 0} gnjn suojduiryD 8] O] SPBLL BJL SUD[RUOG

uonony
HOOISaAIT Jonp % qni sucjdueyD

welbolid

SIBBA GL

00°000°0L%

00°000'04%

-saoeid UoBoNpa pue sojoyd ‘soapiA
yBnouyy Ansnpul jeeg au) BuisBoMmOUS HO0JSSA[ JO epIS
15E8 aU] UD 8oURILD Baly S,USWSIIED 8y] JO Uollonisuod

2ouRIIUT By S UsLWSED

8ournug

Jeak |

00°'000'081$

00'000°02%

"aLU1] UOIIRISIUILLPE
pue sabfipn( ‘Aeuow azud ‘sazud Buipnious weibold
pueq Big amua a1 spuny Aj@1a[duios Jie aui Jo spusild syl

mamay pueg Big syL

wetbolid

sIeoh 6

00°000°210°1$

00 000 eLLS

-‘welbold ey jo Jead yoes JED ODO’'SES B Pue sazud U
000'51L$ “sdiysiejoyos Ul 000 0LS AluBnol sealb uoleziuefiio
ay . "sdiys.ejouos aa@asl 0} youd-uou sy se Bupoe ureibold
aAoqy pue (' 28Ul 10} 8[DILBA BU) S| e 8y JO Spusiiy

welfol aA0qy pue O

ueibold

sleah g

00°00E'€S/$

00'00E°65.%

-AIUNLUILLOY) UBIHBLIY UBDIXSN pueR sJmng BuoliH ‘UgixH
yIeys ‘suselog Yono ‘ainyng uellsp/ueissny ‘syqiyxg
SUBDISLLY UBILY ‘UgIUXT SUBDLISLUY UBlE])| *8in)ng
Usimap ‘uqiuxa 35d ‘slevseg urlpu] ouapy ‘sl0lS [2iauey
“Uqiyxg UBouswry asauedel 'swed Jo |[BH SRSy AL
apoe|g “ealy 1880 ‘Subls 'sejakoiolop ‘@oljod ‘SUBISIBA
‘sieybiy ai4 ‘Buxog ‘sjeIny teg sowod ‘Buddey
uonoafold Baie SHYIA ‘eSNoULINGD ‘ainny uelusuLly
:Buipnjoul wnasnjy {auolsiH AlunoD ousald eyl Ul sUgiyxg

WiNasniy esUolsiH Ajunon ousaid

SIS

eal |

00°000'00F'E$

00°000°00F'E$

wnasnpy aui jo yed

2q 01 PAIRING 2JaM JELR SHAIUXS aU} Jo 3500 aU] leUminonis
BUL O 1800 aU} S| SILJ "WNasnyy [eoLoIsIH AUNnosd

ousatd au @snoy o) Buip|ing "1 *bs Qo0 L B Jo Uogoniisuog

WINSsNyy [BoLUOISIH AJUNO:S) 0US3a-

SINJONS MON

aeed |

LL+98°cE2S

LLvog'eces

“1arem |0 aoUBLodw L) INOgE HOluxs
[euoneonpg "episul swinwenbe abie| g pue |oeym Jajem
‘SInL UOJEONPe SOINJES) 1EL] 88l JOIEA U1 JO [BUOCHIPPY

a8l Jslep 2yl

ealy Med

Jead |

rAWN AR

FAVATAR:

“BalY Mled 8L syeald 0] ubreduweo
slUBWaACKdL [eldeD Teai-g [eulblio ay) jo ugisuedxe uy

Aa|en Guyoous Iase ueg
lapng sexe],0 pue] ® ¥ elinleq

Baly led

Jeah |

195°9E%

[Relogerdy

"10j02 pPE 0} pJEOY 910) 81 pUNoIe
pappe sem Buidesspue “[euoissajold pue paysiod siow
$300{ 1eU) apede} ool Mmau B UM pajspoLlial Sem plecg 8101

pieog 9101 pejepow-ay

Buroey asloy

BT

weiBoidposiold
jois0j [e1o ),

Jeaj 19d 1500

uonduasaqg

awepN Juawarosdw| [euden

L01ea07]

a1




00°000°08% 00°000'05% *Jle4 81 01 810 swel| ajdoed uewdinbg Jaaf |
Bupred auy woly ejdoad aaow o} swel} gjdoad g jo aseyoing
00000 00ES 00°000°00E$ slioonsey [epa)o yompy|  sueeh gL
‘sreinin Aempiyy ‘wnesnyy [eouoigiH AUNoD ouseld ‘wnesniy|  S[eCl B 19|UoY SYIN Ag paiUled S[RINA
449 ‘Buppng By obied sji@p ‘UOHEIS BHWBSO A ‘PUBISPURID
au :Buipnjoul spunolf sy punoJe pajued sieangy
00'000°051S 0000005 +$ "BZB|d DIUBdSIH 8} 4O UolEsl) eze|d olueds|H HedAlgixy L
00°000°C0E 1§ 00°000°00E° 1% “Aupoey 8yt punose seal] Wed ainfEl 09 [eU=1EIN sieed g
s1oefoad 104 J1ed U} JO Spusl4 aul 0] pajeuop s[eusielw |y )orl] 998y e sjod Be|d 100} 08
S|jeHaRA, WOISND g
s80.] BAIO 8/MEN +003
yooy edeaspue] ableT Jo suol Q06‘L
00'000'S% 00°000'GS ustudinba Buyney Jo) asn 03 Jje4 jyonu] AisAlla(] 989 ousasd wawdmnbg Fi:THE
a1 Jog yonl) xoq ab.e) B peseyoind Jig 84} JO SpUsHH Y|
0000595 00°'005'0% “11e-| o) 01 1l palf pue Jap|am pue JIaysem| Jaysepn sinssald ‘lepjapn ‘siofeleuan wadinbg Jeah |
ainssaud ‘slopelouaB g peseyoand tie4 sy} Jo spusli4 eyl
00'00521$ 00'00S'Z1$ "l1e- au o1 1 peyb Sonil |@se1a 05Y walwidinby 1834 |
pUR Yort] [958k 05 € paseydind Jied eyl Jo Spusig syl
00°'000°'98$ 00'000°'9E% “1e-] a1 s 1joid LY 8L H|ds pUE siged su) Jaao sBUILORIN W1V wawdnbg sieah g1
saulyoe INLY 21 peseyoind sey e ey Jo Spuslid ayl
00°000°9.L$ 00'000'9.% “Aefdsip UrEIUne|y Uol| UOHIAB Teah |
ve [elow Buiuuim pJese pue pun| e jo auo aul jo uciesl)
00°000°'09% 00°000°09% »oap dIA 8ul uc esn|  xoeq Uaouod diA 104 SIIBYD B SI|0EL wewdinbs teaf |
Jre4 pUE 8sn punol 1eaA Joj Jie4 syl 0] S|O0IS JBq puk SIBys
‘gajqe) [IEBD0D ‘Spuncl g/1L pereuop sey Jie- ey} Jo spualld
00°005°e% 00°005°c$ "18|feJ1 Y1} pegiBy € J0 Logeuad laiei] Yl peqie|d swdinby 1894 |
00°000'CES 00 000°GES “uepieb aum ey} jo 20UBRIUT USPIEL) SUIM BBy MEd Jeah |
apIsyIneg aUl Uo adUellua yool uapieh aum au} 56 Uolkeald
00°000°01L% 00°000'0LE Aunos ousald Ui 8sSNoUjooyds 181)) aul jo uonealn asnoljooyas ousald plo B8IY YEd sk |
00'000°G.LE £0°000'62%[-Aunon ousal ul umoib se|gelebea pue sunyj oyl uel jefie; 1oMIel SJewied e ousald Big Baly JYed Ieak |
BuiseomoUs Baly JJed aU] O] 19xiBjA 519LLIE] 5] JO UOIIPDY
00°000°08% 00'000'0E% [BoMOISIH AluneD OUSSI 9U) B Wnasny e ousel sye ). ebeay weiboig sieah g
Big et w1 ABjdsip Uo sallas alAls-ABjusiunoop Yed ealyl Y
00'000'G01$ 00°000'S01LS umasniy wnesn|y Jed ousald Big sbuiping seed |
e ousedd Blg ay) Jo uopeluswa|dw g Juswdojeasg
weibolqnoalold| dteap tod 1s0) uondizasag awey watiaacidwj [ende) uoneaon way

jo )50 [ejol




01600672 V1S

00'000'80LS

OL'600°965T1$

00°000'6$

‘spieme uopeoaldde Ul QOS'ES pue

spleo @b uy pos‘ss Alubnoy "spieme pue Aued uojepaldde
aafoldwe ‘Yeis 1o} spien HD ABploH sapnjaul siyt
-Hoddns Buizelle pue aoUsf|axa J1ay} Jof Je1s Jeq ousald
Bi1g ey seziuebooal Jieq ousald Big syl Jo spusiud 84yl

SL 1SV NIHLIM SINYHDOU ® SINTWIAOHdINI TYLIdYD 40 1S0D TYL0L

SHY3A

wesfiold uoielosiddy ssfojdwg

weiboig

sieal Z|

00°000°8L$

00°000'81%

“Ife 4 SUL UM anuaaal ay) Buids - areq sy 1e awed obiulg
e ue)s 0 Juswidinba obulg paseyaind Jie4 aU)) Jo spualdd oyl

wawdinbg offiulg

wawdinbg

ead L

00°000°009°L$

00°000°009° LS

Aoy
ay1 e sBuippng (e jcosal Jle4 au 1o Jusludinbs ay) pepiacid

e ousaly
B1g sy ye sbBuippng T7v Buyociey

10aloid

sieah g

00°000'25%

00°000°25$

"S100. [BISOLIW0D U}
000°009° 1§ 1840 HIYd 98U GIAYS SIUL "esnoy u) Ajoe) auyl
e sBuip|ing auy Jo (e jociad pInad Je- ausald Big eyl ey 08
wewdinbe Buljooy Weod paseyaind Jied aij} Jo spual] sy

Iarel] 9 wswdinb3 suigoey WeoH

juawidinbg

Buion up

00°002'29E%

00°002°29E%

“BPUBSIOERJ WG
eze|d oedsiy ‘oloq e1eiey alen oned |3 ‘slauealD sined
‘uojeg Aneag s,A7 “1edeN Aay aino (abing Jsyse reung
300(T A 1928 G061 ‘OERUOd ‘uospiae( As|iel ‘Aoeuleyd
SUOILEAA IURINEISSY UBOIXSIN S,0[ISB)) ‘s8]oA2Iolopn

lleng ‘[a10H onbseg ‘s,0001013 ‘doygs peads s,3Ipp3 ‘omos(g
sSUBAZ ‘98¢ oUSal ‘910N DUSal ‘ozZasl I191S04 19|0IABUD)
[emopeH ‘ubls SHYIN 4en 208y 1Mmog Aouieay ‘epusioeH
ay] Buipn|oul subig ousal- DUOISHH [0 UDRRIoISaY

sub|g ou0lSIH

sufig

Buion vg

weiboldaosloid
jojso |El10L

Jea) lad 1509

uoiiduosag

aweN uswaaoudu) [eyde)

uoyeao

uLia)




00°000°s0L 5 00°008'85T & W10L
00'000°02T S sTvTET’eete|s Jead| 00'D00YT S 198 dems Islied uedig I[N BB[4 OUsAl]| |RJBUED 404
00'coo‘seE S 6T8T ‘41 ‘9T ‘sTOZ|S Jesh| 00'D00'G9 S| suOIssEIUOD Aygeuoq eipny sajeg AuSeduog| [es@usD 404
000009 S 21 AT 9T 'STOC | Jeahl 00005 T Y SUOISSAIUOD uBLGy aaR(g sUQISS30UON) B8y adedg|  [BIBUSD) 404
00°005°T S 0Z'6T ‘8T0T|E Jeah| 00’005 § | suolssaouod Suep uelg WO 3119 AWAL BpI0|  |eJauRD 404
00'005°% S 0Z'6T ‘STOTIE d23A| 00'00S'Z & | SuolssaDUDD 1sulplen tel[[IAf SUOISSAOUDD DAL,  [eleudn 404
00'05.°¢€ < 0Z'6T ‘B8TOTIE Jeah| OO'DSE'T  § | suolssaduc) 1BWSSA [UUeID sasitdialul WIN|  [eJsusn 404
00'052"E S 0Z'6T ‘8TOC|E JeA| 0O0ST'T S| SUO[SSBIUC) Jawssaly |uueln saspdlaiug NN - (B48USD 404
00°000'8T 5 0Z'6T ‘8T0T|¢ JedA| 000008 & | SUOISSBIUC) Sfueld ofilN sas[diaul uog P olIIAl|  |BJ3URD 404
00°0009 S 0261 ‘8T0Z|€ 1eaA| 0D°O00T | SuCIsS3IUOD SUBL] OJIA sasdialul UOS B O|IN|  [BI3UBD 404
000009 S 0Z'6T ‘BT0Z|E AB3A! DOOO0'E S| SUOISSIdUODD pnoJtis wej, sasudiaiug pnoss|  jelausn 404
0070009 S 0e'61 ‘BTOT|E Jesh| 00°000T S| SuolssEIUO) pnotis woj sasudiaiug pnollg|  [edauan 404
00005 5 0z'61 '8T07|€ JedA| 0O00S'T S| SuU0ISSRIUC) pnotis woj, sasudiaiul pnons|  [BiBURD 404
0000069 S 06T ‘STOC|E JesA| 00 000'€T [y SUOISSIIUOD UGsSmMET] 1005 SLISSaIUC) UOsSAmEe] |eiausn 404
00'000'SZT S g leak| p0'000"Ge G| SUOISSADUDD ip.ted wir fuusle] siuipled| |[RIBUBD 404
PIDIOAL| _ 1usWAey Y10l papnou] sIeaj| siea) E._m._._ TINOLLY way 10B1U0], Auedwio) adAL

TZOZ/ET/Y

SIoUGQ WIaY3uoT Jie4 U3 JO SpUdL




SMALL BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION
WASHINGTON, DC 20416

NOTICE OF PAYCHECK PROTECTION PROGRAM
FORGIVENESS PAYMENT

Borrower: 21st District Agricultural Association, The Big Fresno Fair
Lender of Record: Suncrest Bank

SBA Loan No.: 4395867301

Loan Approval Date: 04/29/2020

Loan Disbursement Amount: $ 533,250.00

Amount of Forgiveness Requested by Lender: $ 533,250.00

Forgiveness Amount Remitted: $ 533,250.00 in principal and $ 4,733.51 in
interest

Forgiveness Payment Date: 03/26/2021

As authorized by Section 1106 of the CARES Act, SBA has remitted to the Lender of
Record the payment listed above for forgiveness of the Borrower’s Paycheck
Protection Program (PPP) loan.

If any balance remains on the PPP loan after application of the forgiveness payment,
the Lender must notify the Borrower of the date on which the first payment is due,
and the loan must be repaid by the Borrower on or before the maturity date.

For loans of $150,000 and less [except for those borrowers that together with their
affiliates received loans of $2 million or greater], the borrower must retain records
relevant to the loan forgiveness application that prove compliance with the
requirements of Section 7(a}(36) and Section 7A of the Small Business Act—with
respect to employment records, for the 4-year period following submission of the
loan forgiveness application, and with respect to other records, for the 3-year period
following submission of the loan forgiveness application.

For loans greater than $150,000, the Borrower must retain all records relating to the
Borrower’s PPP loan for six years from the date the loan is forgiven or repaid in fuil.

THIS DOCUMENT IS A NOTICE OF PAYMENT ONLY. ISSUANCE OF THIS NOTICE
OF PAYMENT DOES NOT PROVIDE THE BORROWER WITH A RIGHT TO APPEAL
TO THE SBA OFFICE OF HEARINGS AND APPEALS.




CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF
FOOD & AGRICULTURE

\__/'-/\-\ Karen Ross, Secrefary

March 19, 2021 D2021-01

TO: District Agricultural Association Board Presidents and CEOs
SUBJECT: $40.3M General Fund Support — Phase Il

The Fairs & Expositions Branch (F&E) is pleased to announce it is entering the second
distribution phase for the one-time $40.3 million general fund budget allocation
approved by the Governor on June 29, 2020. The initial phase consisted of allocations
to help state-affiliated fairs, which includes both District Agricultural Associations (DAAs)
and the California Exposition and State Fair, mitigate the severe loss of revenue
resulting from the pandemic; accordingly, the funds were used to pay for legally
mandated expenses associated with the layoff of civil service employees.

F&E has determined that after accounting for all legally mandated expenses and layoff-
related expenses projected to become due before the end of the State's fiscal year
(June 30, 2021), there will be a remaining balance of approximately $19.3 million
available for distribution to DAAs. For this second phase, F&E plans to provide
operational support to DAAs under a two-pronged approach: “Targeted Support” (based
on financial need) and “DAA Fairgrounds Allocation” (to provide funding to all DAAs with
fairgrounds).

Phase | Phase I
Civil Ssel:;':g rtLayoff Targeted Support DAA Fairgrounds Allocation
Class Size Total $
Through an application I 62,000
process, approximately I-X -
Approximately $21.0M is $9.7M will be used to Il 83,000
projected to be utilized provide targeted [ 104,000
towards the legally mandated | operational support. Priority I+ 125,000
expenses associated with the | will be given to those that v 146,000
civil service layoff process. show the greatest financial IV+ 167,000
need relative to the V 250,000
application pool. Vi 375,000
VI 1,562,000
~21.0M ~$9.7M ~$9.6M
Targeted Support

The Targeted Support will provide operational support to DAAs with fairgrounds through
an application process. Funding under this distribution will depend strictly on the
financial need of the applicant relative to the financial needs of the application pool.

Fairs and Expositions Branch e 1220 N Street ¢ Sacramento, California 95814 State of California
Telephone: 916.999.3000 e www.cdfa.ca.gov/FairsAndExpositions Gavin Newsom, Governor  [is




D2021-01 $40.3M General Fund Support — Phase ||
March 19, 2021
Page 2

Fairs interested in receiving this type of allocation will need to provide a completed
application along with the supporting documents requested on the form; fairs will be
ranked based on financial need as supported by their financial statements and the key
indicators they list (such as cash balance, unrestricted reserves, current liabilities, debt
obligations, and payroll expenditures).

To be considered for targeted support, applications and the required documents
must be submitted to Joji Kume via email at joji.kume@cdfa.ca.qov by April 16,
2021.

DAA Fairgrounds Allocation

All DAAs with a fairground will be provided an allocation based on class size. Although
there is still some uncertainty around the exact amounts needed for the rest of the layoff
processes, the amounts shown in the table for the DAA Fairgrounds Allocation is
considered a solid estimate. Disbursement of allocations will take place over a three-
week period that we anticipate starting early April. No action is required by the DAAs.

If you have any questions, please contact Mike Francesconi at 916-900-5365 or via
email at mike.francesconi@cdfa.ca.gov.

Mike Francesconi
Interim Branch Chief

Enclosure: Targeted Support Application Form



2.oda

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF
FCOD & AGRICULTURE

Fairs and Expositions Branch
40.3M General Fund Support — Phase Il
Targeted Support Application

Fair Information

Fair Name:

Fair Address:

Fair Phone:

Fair Contact:

Fair Contact Email;

Questionnaire
Did the fair initiate a layoff plan for permanent employees due to the pandemic?

Yes ; No |

If there were any retirements since March 2020, did any retiree cite cost savings for the fair as a
reason for their retirement? Yes | No

Required Documents
Please aftach the following documents to this application:

|:| Cash Flow Projection
Provide cash projections over the 12-month period identified in the attached spreadsheet;
please include all sources of revenue.

D Current Bank Statement
Provide the most recent bank statement available. These amounts should match the cash
amount shown in the cash budget projection for the corresponding month.

D Ending 2020 Financial Statements and Current Financial Statements
Provide income statements, balance sheets, and trial balances for both the ending 2020
year and the most currently available month.

[ ] Current Aged Accounts Payable Report
Provide the most recent available aged accounts payable report showing overdue
payables. The report should include information on the age range of the payables.

[ ] Current Payroll Report



Targeted Support Application
Page 2

Include information on the monthly gross wage, benefits, and payroll tax costs for all
employees, including 125-day employees.

|:| l.ong-term Debt Documents (if applicable)
If applicable, provide loans and/or bond documents, which should include the terms of the
agreement and, if possible, an amortization schedule.

By signing this application form, | acknowledge that there is no guarantee that | will receive any
support from these funds and understand that the eligibility and amount for support is based on
the financial need determined by the Fairs and Expositions Branch relative to the financial need
of the total application pool. Furthermore, | understand that any missing or inaccurate
information may negatively affect my eligibility and amount for support.

Fair CEO or Board President Signature Date




(=R =]

[=N=Ne]

ocooco

oco

ooco

[=N= =)

o0
oo

coo

oo

[=H=Re=)

oo

&

0%

0%

0%

0§

0%

i3

£

0$

[=]

(=}

o

o

OO COoOO0OD0DOoOO0O0COoODOoDOoOO OO oo o

OC0COOOO00UOCOOOO000 O ool o

oOCcCcCOoOC OO0 000C OO0 O0OCCO 0o O

000 COCO0ODO0OO0O0O0COO0O0COOOQO| OO O

OO0O0O0OO0DO0OCDOO0OO0OO0OO0OO0OO0ODODO0OOOO| OO O

OO0 0O0D0CO000DO0O0CO000O0|0olo O

CO0000O0C000O0OO0 0000 Qe o

COoOO0O0OO0COoOO0OCOCOO0OOCOCOCOO0OO0O Ola .
CO0O0000000O0O00O0O00C OO0 O

COOOoODOOoODOO0ODO0ODOOCOO0OOOCOOO|C|al O

COO0OO0O0DO0O0O0OO0COO0O000 00O OO0 O

CoOCOoOO0O0000DO0O0O0O0C00O00C o e o

CO0O0CCO0O0000000O0000O0 ool o

0 ¢} 0 o] 0 0 o] o] o] 0 0 0 o]
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Q o] 0 0 aQ o
[H] (1] 0 0 0 (1] [i] 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 Q 0 0] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o] 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 ¢ 0 0 0 0 o] 0 0 0 0 [}
0 0 0 0 o] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o]
0 el 0 o] (8} 0 0 a 8] 0 0 0 (¢}
0 0 o] o 0 0 0 Q §] 0 0 0 (0]
0 0 o] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 ] ¢] 0 0 0 o] Q 0 0 0 (o]
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o] 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 o} 0 0] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ¢}
0 0 o] ] 0 0 0 a Q 0 0 0 (o]
0 0 0 0 o] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 o] o] 0 0 o] 0 0 o] 0 o]
0 0 8] ¢] 0 0 0 8] o] 0 0 0 (o]
0 0 o] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 (o} 0 0 0 0 0 o] 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 o] 0 0 0 o] 0 1] 0 0 0
0 0 o] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 8] 0 0 0 0 (0] 0 0 0 0 o]
0 0 0 0 0 0 o} 0 0 0 0 0
0% o$ s 0$ 0% o3 o$ cs$ 03 0$ 0$ 0%
12-93g 12-AON 12-1°0 lg-dag Le-Bny le-inp Lg-unp 1g-Remn Lg-4dy Le-1em 12-93d lg-uep
IV1OL pajosiold pajoalosyg pajoaloid pajoafoad peajoasfong pelasfold paloalold pajoalold pajaaloag pajoaloig [Enjoy [enjay

Lz0g - 1@6png ysen
Hivd XX

¥L0Z/91/L pavepdn |*| Uaisien 384

Ager] wiel-poys ey
Ager] saesT
a|gqeled siunoooy
:(e a10N) JONYIVE DNIANT OL SININLSOArAY

{1 @10N) IONVIVE HSVYD DNIONI

(1'gd) wewfieday
‘DNIDNYNIS
(1 =10N) (AONIID1430) HSYD 532X

a3asyNasia HSvYO Tv.LOL
suoneadQ Wol4 siusllesingsiq UseD [elo ]

(0oo18) (=4 Aq papund) ssinpuadxg [euden

(noosg) (1epunpsno) yses

(00009) sunsnlpy esuadx3 Jeay loud

{00gz2) Jle4 Aq papund wawdinbg

(60099) asuadxg uswWulepSjUT WLBIU|

(60199) Butoey pazucioy

{00099) @suadx3 ualuuELaluUT JiBd

(50059) Buusbepy s)|2¥es

(00059) aAr Buioey asicH

(000+9) Moys asioH

(000£9) snayx3

(0008S) swniwaidg

(500.5) sweibold Je--uoN SNOBUE|[PISIN

(000.8) Jed snosuE|EsIN

{DD0g9S) suonesadQ souepualRY

(0oo¥s) Auonang

(000z2s) suonessdQ [eiausyg) B eouBUSIUNEH

(0000G) uonensIUIWpY
$83Uadxg buyeradQ
(g s10N) SUBWaSINGSI J8YIQ
sainypuedx e|qesinquisy

‘SININASHNESIA HSYD

(1 #1ON) HSVD 218V IIVAY TVLOL
suoneladg wold sidisosy [elo ]

{00s6Ey) anuaasy Bugelado 1eL10
(00081) Wewnsnipy anuaasy Jeaj Jold
(0008Y) BnusAsy WS

(5002%) sweiBold Jre4-uoN snosue|aosiy
(000.#) Hteq snoaue|@osiy

(600S+) suolrIgy Wuaju)

(6019} Buoey pazuoiop

(00097) suonoRMY A2

{5005) BuusBepy syjeles

(0005Y) @A Buioey esioH

(000+F) Moyg ssioH

(000£r) sHaIx3

{0002k) suoissaouen

(0051 ¥)eoeds [eoiswwon

{000 L¥) Spunci®) o} suoissLpyY

anusAay buneisdo
(g e10N) sydieoay Jayio
Bupuny sjels JeUlo 1§ UonEDO||Y RIS
:SLdIF23H HSYD

*Sj00Y USED pajouisay Jeyi0/pUnd Jen) pawiejoun

sueg Ul used yr
(L 21oN) IONVIVE HSYD DNINNIDIE



7102781/ PelEpdn L°| LolsIap 334

sabreyorsanuanal pausjep pie ‘sisedap AHINS9s 'sjuncsse yEnong-smoy sapnjou| iz 910N
S30UB|EA YSEA WOY PSPNIAXa 242 PUB Auo $esadingd LoeULIogu) (6] UMGHS S48 PURL 1SNJ). PALIIEISUr pUe 3A1a5aH YT 2| S10N

FONYIVE DNIONT GaLsnray
ALMEYIT WHAL-LHOHS TYICL




CALIFORMNIA DEPARTMENT OF
FOOD & AGRICULTURE

\/j\ Karen Ross, Secretary

March 26, 2021 F2021-03

TO: All Fairground CEOs and Directors

SUBJECT: Guidance for Safely Conducting Fairs & Livestock Events

The California Department of Public Health (CDPH) is currently drafting guidance for
District Agriculture Associations, County Fairs and Non-Profit Fairs, to support a safe,
clean environment for workers and attendees of events (Guidance). This guidance is
expected to be released in early April of this year. Application to your fair is based on the
County Risk Level documented in the Guidance.

Once the Guidance is released, the fairs must work with local health authorities on a site-
plan for hosting a fair or livestock event. If you have been working on a site-plan to host
a fair or livestock event relying on other industry guidance, please work with your local
health authorities on the best course of action. Please note that local health departments
can have more restrictive criteria and different closures. For the most updated information
on county status, visit Blueprint for a Safer Economy.

Please be mindful before entering into any contracts for the production of your fair or
livestock event that the CDPH Guidance and locally approved site plan must be
incorporated into the contract terms and conditions. If you have already entered into
contracts for your event, you may either amend the contract consistent with the CDPH
Guidance by a written addendum agreed to by both parties, or terminate the contract
pursuant to its termination clause.

Sincerely,

Michael Francesconi, Interim Branch Chief
Fairs and Exposition Branch

Fairs and Expositions Branch e 1220 N Street e Sacramento, California 95814 State of California |u
Telephone: 916.999.3000 e« www.cdfa.ca.gov/FairsAndExpositions Gavin Newsom, Governor \;:i_? '--1}




